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1. All correspondence in relation to this RFP is to be addressed to the following:

          NASA Johnson Space Center


Attn:  BH4/Cheryl Bass


2101 NASA Parkway


Houston, TX  77058-3696


cheryl.d.bass@nasa.gov

(281) 483-3476


(281) 483-4173  FAX
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2. The following RFP changes are made: 
	Section
	Page
	Change


	A
	A-4
	Section L of the Table of contents, entitled “Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors” is deleted in its entirety and replaced in the attached page.

	B.5
	B-2
	Clause B.5, entitled “Type of contract: Cost Plus Fixed/Fee/Indefinite Quantity, Indefinite Delivery”, first sentence is deleted and changed to read “To be filled out by offeror”.

	B
	B-3 – B-4
	The Labor Category of Medical Technologist is changed to Medical Research Analyst on the Rates for Contract Years 1 and 2 tables

	G.5
	G-5 – G-6
	Clause G.5 changed to G.6 and Paragraph 2 (c) is deleted in its entirety and replaced with a new paragraph that indicates what property and services are provided to the contractor.

	H.3
	H-2 - H-3
	Clause H.3 fourth paragraph (d) First sentence, paragraph reference is changed to read Paragraph (c)



	Attachment J-9
	J-2-52
	Website link added; information about ID and Password to access technical library added

	Attachment J-10
	J-2-53
	Website link added

	Attachment J-12
	J-2-60
	Website link added

	L
	L-3
	L.5, Service of Protest, Timothy Boyes changed to Cheryl Bass

	L.11
	L-9 – L-10
	Paragraph 1 (D) Total Compensation Plan is revised with the attached pages.

	L
	L-13
	5. Proposal Arrangement, Volume II: Management Proposal, Locations are revised

	L
	L-17
	Table L-1: Standard Labor Categories (SLC), the category of Education Specialist has a minor revision

	L
	L-20
	Table L-2 Project Manager changed to Program Manager

	L
	L-29
	5.  Cognizant Audit Office Template (CAOT):, Third sentence: Past Performance Volume due January 11, 2007 and with the Cost Volume which is due January 25, 2007 is changed to Past Performance due January 31, 2008 and with Cost Volume due February 22, 2008

	Attachment L-3
	L-43
	PPMI SEC, Attn:  BH4/Timothy Boyes, timothy.a.boyes@nasa.gov is changed to:  Attn:  BH4/Cheryl Bass, cheryl.d.bass@nasa.gov 



	PPMI Website
	Other Cost Templates
	Worksheet:  TC(a) – Escalation years 6-10 are  deleted

Worksheet:  CFT – Hours Per FTE, years 6-10 are deleted

Worksheet:  MST – Award Term Period section is deleted in its entirety

Worksheet:  GAT – Conversion Burden Rate to Contract Year, years 6-10 are deleted 




The replacement pages are attached.
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3.  The following questions to the RFP are answered as follows:  

	Number
	Questions & Answers – RFP NNJ07192735Q



	1
	Question:  The RFP says 3 past performances. How many of these should the prime submit and how many should the subcontractors submit? Is it 3 total? 

Answer:  Submissions are meant to be from the prime only. The RFP states “no more than 3”.  



	2
	Question:  On page L-14, there is an implication that below $500,000 is considered minor subcontractor, whereas on page L-27, it says $1M. which one is correct?

Answer:  Both are correct.  Page L-14 specifically states that “all subcontractors” with an annual estimated value that exceeds $500,000.  Meaning, a subcontractor with an estimated value that exceeds $500,000 is considered to be a subcontractor.  Page L-27 states that “minor subcontractors” are subcontracts with an estimated annual value below $1M.  “Major subcontractors” are subcontracts with an estimated value that exceeds $1M.

       Summarize:  Subcontractors value >=$500,000 to $1M are “minor”. 

       Subcontractors value > = $1M and above are “major”.



	3
	Question:   The total contract value is stated as $9.95M for 5 years. Is this correct? Since the prior contract has a total of $22.8M for 3 years.

If this correct, then does this mean a reduction of effort in terms of number of personnel by an equivalent number to match the contract value?

Answer:  The $9.95M is the Government’s Independent Government Estimate (IGE).  Offerors should propose based on the work specified in the RFP and their proposed approach to accomplishing it.  

          The current contract has a base for 2 years @ $3.8M, with three 1 year options, valued at $1.9M each. This extended the contract to 5 years total valued at $9.5M.  This RFP allows for a different Statement of Work and Task Orders from the current contract.  The solicitation has been modified (1) to correct this statement.



	4


	Question: There are 16 labor categories listed. These could add up to more than $9.95M over 5 years. So are all these labor categories FTE or are some of them temporary/standby positions? 

Answer:  Offerors should propose full-time equivalent labor or part-time labor positions based on the offeror’s proposed approach to accomplishing work specified in the RFP.   



	5


	Question: Task Order 2, Subtask 2.2.1, Scientific and Technical Info is in the task order, but not in the SOW.  And, SOW 2.2.14, Quality Management System (QMS)/Safety/Voluntary Protection Program (VPP)/Environmental Management System (EMS) is in the SOW but does not appear in the task order.

 Is your intention that the SOW and TO outlines to be the same, OR we could handle it the way I have it in the outline (in sequence)?

Answer:  Yes, it is the intention that the two mirror each other.  Scientific and Technical Information is in the SOW (refer to paragraph 2.2.1, page C-6) and SOW 2.2.14 QMS/VPP/EMS is in Task Order 2, (refer to subtask 2.2.14, page L-39)

	
6

	Question: How many past performances are needed from prime and how many from sub?

Answer:  The RFP states “no more than 3”.  The government will only evaluate between 1 and 3 past performances from the “prime”only.

	7


	Question:    SOW Para 1.0 states work will be performed at JSC and Contractor’s Location.  Is there an estimate of the work that is anticipated at contractor’s location?  Is that estimated work of sufficient magnitude to allow the contractor to establish two sets of labor rates, one for government site and one for contractor site?

Answer:  Where the work is performed is up to the offeror based on their approach to the work.  The Government may provide space (Refer to Clause G.6, “Installation-Accountable Government Property” on Pages G-5 and G-6 of RFP) if an offeror proposes its use.

	8

          
	Question: Does a collective bargaining agreement (CBA) exist for the employees under this contract?  Cost proposal format TC(a) allows for the mapping of government labor categories to CBA labor categories.  The RFP does not identify a CBA that applies to the labor classifications in this proposal. 
Answer:  No, there is no CBA on the current contract.

	9
	Question:   Cost Proposal Format TC(a) – Salaries and Wages Non-Exempt shows contract years 2 through 10 and allows for escalation of salary rates for that period.  The contract period is only five years.  Is it necessary to complete years 6 through 10 for this format?
Answer: No, it is not necessary to complete years 6 through 10 as, this contract is for only 5 years.  The solicitation will be modified to reflect this correction.

	10


	Question:  Cost Proposal Format TC(a) – Salaries and Wages Non-Exempt allows for escalation of salary rates.  This format will contain labor classifications covered by Wage Determination.  Normally the salary rates for labor classifications covered by WD are not escalated in the proposal.  Does the government intend for us to escalate the WD rates?
Answer:  Escalation is provided by the Department of Labor during the life of the contract, therefore, the Government does not intend to escalate the labor rates.

	11
	Question:  RFP Section G, paragraph G.5(c), page G-6 identifies the property and services provided if checked.  No items in this paragraph are checked.  Are all services identified in this paragraph going to be provided by the government?

Answer:   The services provided are listed in Clause G.6, “Installation-Accountable Government Property” on Pages G-5 and G-6, as revised this amendment.

	12
	Question:  Will past performance for subcontractors be evaluated?

Answer:  No, only the prime’s past performance will be evaluated.

	13
	Question:  OTHER TEMPLATES INSTRUCTIONS, Section 5, states the CAOT is to be delivered with “Past Performance Volume due January 11, 2007 and with the Cost Volume which is due January 25, 2007.”

Answer:  These dates are in error.  The Past Performance is to be delivered by January 31, 2008 and with the Cost Volume which is due by February 22, 2008.  The solicitation will be modified with this correction.

	14
	Question:  We were unable to locate the CAOT template on the NAIS website.

Answer:  Go into the “Other Cost Templates” spreadsheet and within the spreadsheet, there are different tabs at the bottom and click on the CAOT tab for that spreadsheet.

	15
	Question:  Are these due dates correct or as stated in the letter to prospective offerors, which lists the dates as Jan 31 and Feb 22 respectively?
Answer:  Yes, the dates listed on the RFP letter dated January 8, 2008 of January 31, 2008, for past performance submission only and February 22, 2008, for the balance of the proposal submission are correct.

	16
	Question:  With respect to the Past performance references (Section L – Page 11 – Section 2 – Past Performance) – 
1.      Is it a combined cumulative total of three (3) references regardless if teaming or subtracting with other vendors?  

Answer:  The RFP states “no more than 3”.  The government will only evaluate between 1 and 3 past performances from the “prime”only.

	17
	Question:   Should the three (3) references reflect only the Prime’s past performance?  or 

· If teaming, can the references be combined references of the team ?
Answer:  The government will only evaluate the “prime’s” past performance.

	18
	Question:  If subcontracting, are three (3) reference required for each sub-contractor (major or minor)? 

Answer:  No, as the government will only evaluate the prime’s past performance.

	19
	Question:  I am currently preparing my response to solicitation NNJ07192735Q, however in Subtask 2.2.1 Export Control (EC)/Foreign National Badging (FNB) you refer to Attachment J-9 and I am unable to find anything for J-9. Please advise.
Answer:  Attachment J-9, “Applicable & Guidance Documents”, is being revised to list these documents.  These documents are a separate link on the PPMI website entitled Technical Library.  Once you click on that link you will find the EC/FNB applicable documents.  (NOTE:  The procedure to gain access to the website that contains the EC/FNB documents, you must contact Cheryl Bass for an ID and password)

	20
	Question:   Section 2.2.4:  Are buildings 37,241,262, 266, and 272 located at JSC?

Answer:  Yes, all of these are JSC buildings located on-site.

	21
	Question:  Section 2.2.8:  What is the probability of support being required “at other NASA Centers”?  And, which Centers would be included?

Answer:  Based on past experience with this effort, there was no support provided on-site at other Centers.  All support effort was provided by phone or e-mail.  This support in total is less that 1% of the total effort.  



	22
	Question:  H.3, Page H-3, Item (d) refers to “paragraph (e)”.  Where is paragraph (e)?

Answer:  Page H-3, Clause H.3, in which Item (d) refers to paragraph (e) is an error.  Paragraph (e) should read paragraph (c).  The solicitation will be modified to reflect this correction.

	23
	Question:  Is the incumbent eligible to bid as a prime?  Are the sample task orders representative of the support the incumbent is providing?

Answer:  Yes, the incumbent is eligible to bid on this procurement.  The task orders in this RFP are a representation of this new procurement.  The task orders on the PPMI website are for the current contract.  

	
	NOTE:  Table of Contents (page A-4) does not coincide with actual format/pagination of Section L.  Section L.2 (on page L-2) is not included in the Table of Contents. There are also two sections labeled as L.13.  

Resolution:  The solicitation will be modified to reflect this correction.


	24
	Question:  Section L.9, Item B:  What is contracting officer’s mail code/stop?

Answer:  The contracting officer is Roberta Beckman at Mail Code: BH4. However, please address all correspondence in relation to this RFP to the attention of BH4/Cheryl Bass.

	25
	Question:  Section L.10: Should the copies of the proposal volumes to be submitted to the DCAA office be submitted as hardcopies or CD ROM copies?  Will the DCAA copy need to be submitted on 2/22/08 as well?

Answer:  One (1) hardcopy should be delivered to DCAA by February 22, 2008.

	26
	Question:  Section L.11, Item 2, Past Performance, Page L-11:  Should the three past performance questionnaires come only from the prime or can subcontractor past performance be submitted?

Answer:  The Government will evaluate only the prime’s past performance.

	27
	Question: Attachment L-1:  To clarify, is the Program Manager resume the only resume that must be provided?

Answer:  Yes, a resume of the Program Manager is the only one required.

	28
	Question:  Is “Graphics Specialist” intentionally included twice in all tables showing Standard Labor Categories?

Answer:  Graphics Specialist being included twice in the IDIQ Templates and the Other Templates listing of Standard Labor Categories is in error.  The solicitation will be modified to reflect this correction.

	29

	Question:  Page L-36, Subtask 2.2.5 - Management Tools Support and Security Planning:

         What software tools were used to develop WebDocs? 

Answer:  WebDocs was developed in J2EE server-side code with a MS SQL backend

	30

	Question:  Page L-38, Subtask 2.2.12 – Advocacy and Outreach:
The description mentions an example of a project plan for the 2007 Mini Tour.  Is that document available?

Answer:  Yes, this is available on the PPMI website in the Technical Library.

	31

	Question: Page L-38, Subtask 2.2.13 - Bioastronautics Roadmap Support:

What software tools were used to develop the Bioastronautics Roadmap database? 

Answer:  Bioastronautics Roadmap was developed in J2EE server-side code with a MS SQL backend

	32
	Question: Section L of the proposal, we noticed that our past performance questionnaires are due 31 January, and an additional Past Performance Proposal is due with the Management Proposal 22 February.  

        Is this correct? 
Answer:  Yes, Past Performance questionnaires are due January 31, 2008, however, the Government will also accept past performance questionnaires with an offeror’s proposal on February 22, 2008.  To clarify the statement of an additional Past Performance Proposal, the Government is expecting, and will evaluate between 1 and 3 past performance questionnaires (as shown on solicitation pages L-45 thru L54), plus a complete “Complete one set of letters and forms for each Past Performance reference.”

	33
	Question: Section L, the references on page L-13 do not match the respective locations in Section L. 
Answer:  Page L-13, paragraph 5. Proposal Arrangement has been revised by deleting pages(s) L-12 and L-13 in their entirety and replacing with page(s) L-12 and L-13.

	34
	Question: There is a difference in the amount of copies required on page L-6 section A compared to the requirement on page L-7 section C.  

Answer:   Yes, both sections are requiring different data.  Page L-6 Section A refers to copies of a Completed Model Contract, where the offeror has sections to be filled in, such as Section B.  Page L-7 Section C refers to copies of the proposal volumes (Technical, Management & Cost).

	35
	Question: Is the staffing approach and compensation plan part of the Project Management Plan, or is it separate and if so, is it included in the 20 page count limit of Volume II, or is it part of the Cost Volume.

Answer:  No, they are separate.  However, the requirement for the Total Compensation Plan has been revised.  Page L-9, C-Staffing Approach shows that it is to be completed as part of the Management proposal as outlined on Page L-13.  Yes, as this is subject to the 20-page limit.  The elements of the Program Management Plan are detailed in DRD #5.  Both, the Staffing Approach and the Program Management Plan are to be completed as separate requirements.  The solicitation will be modified to show the deletion of the Total Compensation Plan.

	36
	Question: Is a subcontracting/teaming approach part of the Project Management Plan, or is it separate, and if so, is it included in the 20-page count limit of Volume II?

Answer: Yes, as detailed on Page L-10, F – Subcontracting/Teaming approach is separate from the Program Management Plan.  And, yes it is included in the 20-page limit.  The Program Management Plan requirements are outlined in DRD #5.

	37
	Question: Is the SBA Ostensible Subcontractor Rule section part of the Project Management Plan, or is it separate, and if so, is it included in the 20 page count limit of Volume II?
Answer:  No, this is separate from the Program Management Plan.  And is subject to be included within your Management Proposal Volume II 20 page count limit.

	38
	Question:  Is the Phase-In Plan part of the Project Management Plan, or is it separate, and if so, is it included in the 20 page count limit of Volume I, or does it go into the Cost Volume?
Answer:  Yes, the Phase-In Plan is a part of the Program Management Plan, which is stated on page L-11.  DRD #5 explains in detail which subjects are to be included as apart of the Program Management Plan.

	39
	Question: Is this contract being issued under the Service Contract Act with wage determinations?

Answer:  Yes, this contract will be issued under the Service Contract Act in accordance with FAR clause 52.222-41, Service Contract Act of 1965 in Section I of the RFP.

	40
	Question: To meet the requirements of L.10, may Offeror submit a Volume IV Business Proposal to include: Completed Contract and Representations and Certifications? 

Or should this material be part of the Volume III Cost Proposal submittal?
Answer:  No, a Volume IV Business Proposal is not necessary.  As stated on Page L-6 Section L.10, “The material (Completed Contract) shall be provided as part of the proposal, but not included in Volumes I-III. As stated on Page L-7 Section B-Representations and Certifications, it states that “This material (Reps & Certs) is to be provided as part of the proposal, but not included in Volumes I-III.  Summarize: these two sections are to be submitted as a part of the offeror’s proposal, but are not restricted to the 20 page limit.

	41
	Question: RFP Section XXX states that the Safety and Health Plan is not included in the Volume II Management Proposal page count. Section L.11.5 states that the Safety and Health Plan is part of the Technical Proposal.  May the Offeror conclude that the Safety and Health Plan is part of Volume I Technical Proposal but is excluded from the Technical Proposal page count limitations?

Answer:  No, the Safety and Health Plan is to be included with Volume II Management Proposal.  However, it is excluded from the 20 page limit as stated on Page L-4, Section L.7 of the RFP.

	42

	Question: RFP Section L.11.3 states that VC-2 Management Approach information will be included as part of Volume I: Technical Proposal.  As this Value Characteristics addresses the offeror’s management approach including organization structure and staffing, shouldn’t this VC be submitted as part of Volume II Management Proposal?

Answer:  No, it is requested to be included in Volume I, Technical Proposal, as the objective of the management plan is the accomplishment of the PPMI work.

	43


	Question:  Section 2.3.4:  Please clarify that the Contractor shall be responsible for purchases related to logistics and should include these purchases in proposed cost items.

Answer:  Yes, the contractor is responsible for costs needed to perform the PPMI requirement (with the exception of those called on in G.6, “Installation-Accountable Government Property”.


	44


	Question: In order to price Travel can you give a list of required support destinations, and the maximum number of travel days required per year to support this contract. If unknown could you give the average number of days per year used by the incumbent to support the current contract? 
Answer:  Offerors shall price travel based on the requirements of the RFP SOW and Task Orders and how they propose to manage the PPMI effort.  Additionally, historically there has been travel for the following: 

(2) National Conferences on Teachers of Math (2 attendees)
(9) trips to Houston/Galveston Metro area ( 2 attendees)

(3) Domestic trips (school site visits) - (2 attendees)



